

LIST OF PARTICIPANTS FROM ECOWAS REGION
1st ECOWAS-JAPAN BUSINESS FORUM

Location	Organization	Prefix	Name	Title	Website
ECOWAS	ECOWAS Commission	H.E.	H.E. Kadré Désiré OUEDRAOGO	President of ECOWAS Commission	http://www.ecowas.int/
ECOWAS	ECOWAS Commission	Mr.	Kalilou TRAORE	Commissioner in charge of Industry and Private Sector Promotion	http://www.ecowas.int/
ECOWAS	ECOWAS Commission	Mr.	Ebrima NJIE	Commissioner in charge of Infrastructure	
ECOWAS	ECOWAS Commission	Dr.	Lapodini Marc ATOUGA	Commissioner for Agriculture and Water Resources	http://www.ecowas.int/
ECOWAS	ECOWAS Commission			Principal Officer, Division in charge of Tourism	http://www.ecowas.int/
EBID	ECOWAS Bank for Investment & Development (EBID)	Mr.	Bashir Mamman IFO	President	http://www.bidc-ebid.com/en/
UEMOA	Union Economique et Monétaire Ouest Africaine (UEMOA) /West African Economic and Monetary Union	H.E.	Cheikh Hadjibou SOUMARE	President of UEMOA Commission	http://www.uemoa.int/Pages/Home.aspx
UEMOA	Union Economique et Monétaire Ouest Africaine (UEMOA) /West African Economic and Monetary Union	Mr.	Christophe Joseph Marie DABIRE	Commissioner in charge of the Department of Regional Market, Trade, Competition and Cooperation	http://www.uemoa.int/Pages/Home.aspx
UEMOA	Union Economique et Monétaire Ouest Africaine (UEMOA) /West African Economic and Monetary Union		Augustin TOMPIEU-ZOOU	Commissioner in charge of the Department of Spatial Planning and Community Infrastructure	http://www.uemoa.int/Pages/Home.aspx
UEMOA	Union Economique et Monétaire Ouest Africaine (UEMOA) /West African Economic and Monetary Union	Mr.	Guy Amédée AJANOHOUN	Commissioner in charge of the Department of Enterprise Development and Tourism	http://www.uemoa.int/Pages/Home.aspx
UEMOA	Union Economique et Monétaire Ouest Africaine (UEMOA) /West African Economic and Monetary Union		Assoukou Raymond KRIKPEU	Director of Cooperation	http://www.uemoa.int/Pages/Home.aspx
UEMOA	Union Economique et Monétaire Ouest Africaine (UEMOA) /West African Economic and Monetary Union		Lancina KI	Acting Director of the private sector	http://www.uemoa.int/Pages/Home.aspx
UEMOA	Union Economique et Monétaire Ouest Africaine (UEMOA) /West African Economic and Monetary Union		Mahaman Amadou SANOUSSI	Chief of Land Infrastructure Division	http://www.uemoa.int/Pages/Home.aspx
UEMOA	Union Economique et Monétaire Ouest Africaine (UEMOA) /West African Economic and Monetary Union		Boubacar Touré	Chief of Protocol	http://www.uemoa.int/Pages/Home.aspx
Afrexim	African Export-Import Bank	Mr.	Jean-Christian Koudou	Manager, Business Development – Francophone West Africa	www.afreximbank.com
Afrexim	African Export-Import Bank	Mr.	Kofi ASUMADU	Manager, Specialized Funding Unit	www.afreximbank.com
Benin	Government of the Republic of Benin	H.E. Mr.	Lionel ZINSOU	Prime Minister	
Benin	Chamber of Commerce and Industry of Benin	Mr.	Jean-Baptiste SATCHIVI	President	

*Please note that participants are subject to change./参加者は変更になる場合がございます。

LIST OF PARTICIPANTS FROM ECOWAS REGION
1st ECOWAS-JAPAN BUSINESS FORUM

Location	Organization	Prefix	Name	Title	Website
Benin	CDPA Group	Mrs.	Gilberta AGUIAR SATCHIVI	General Deputy Director	
Benin	Chamber of Trade	Mr.	Luc Lode SOKOU	Consular Member	
Benin	Chamber of Trade		Raymond ADJAKPA ABILE	Charge de Mission of the President of the Chamber of Trade	
Benin	Agrisatch Benin		SATCHIVI Aguiar Adjoa		www.agrisatch.com
Benin	GROUPE AFRICONCEPT BROADCAST TELECOM SA	Mr.	KOUFERIDJI Ramanou		
Benin	SANKO SARL	Mr.	AINADOU Justin		
Benin	OLABODE FASHION		Olabode Ibrahim AMOUSSA		www.olabodefashion.com
Benin	NORMAT-BHENIX		ZOLLA Narcisse		www.normat.net
Benin	SIGMA 2SA		SOGBOSSE Serge Maurice		http://sigma2sa.com/
Benin	IFE VOYAGE SARL	Mme.	Gillette de SOUZA DIDAVI		www.ife-voyages.com
Benin	IFE VOYAGE SARL	Mr.	Desire D. DIDAVI		www.ife-voyages.com
Benin	DIAMANT LE CLAIR International SARL	Mr.	Jean Paul SEBIO		www.diamantleclairinternational.hi
Benin	DIAMANT LE CLAIR International SARL		TOSSEVI Sophie Nagnikpo		www.diamantleclairinternational.hi
Benin	GM-SETONME	Mme.	HOUHEOU Sophie		
Benin	ETS A AJ		AGUE Ayaba		
Benin	ETS A AJ		MONWANOU Donald		
Benin	Forle International		KOUTOUVI Richard Hugues		
Benin	Bel zaur		MEDEWANOU K.E. Serge		

*Please note that participants are subject to change./参加者は変更になる場合がございます。

LIST OF PARTICIPANTS FROM ECOWAS REGION
1st ECOWAS-JAPAN BUSINESS FORUM

Location	Organization	Prefix	Name	Title	Website
Benin	W@NG Technologies S.A		Souley YACHOUBOU		www.wang-technologies.com
Benin	W@NG Technologies S.A		Abdou Wahidi BELLO		www.wang-technologies.com
Burkina Faso	MICA (Ministere de l'Industrie, du Commerce et de l'Artisanat)	Mr.	Hippolyte DAH	Ministre/Chef de Délégation/Minister of Industry Trade and Handicraft	http://www.commerce.gov.bf/
Burkina Faso	Presidencal Agency for Investment	Dr.	Kouka Edouard TAPSOBA	CEO	http://investburkina.com/index.php/fr/
Burkina Faso	MINISTERE DE L'AGRICULTURE		François LOMPO	Ministre/Accompagnant du Ministre	
Burkina Faso	API-BF (L'Agence de Promotion des Investissements du Burkina Faso)		M. Honoré KIETYETA	Directeur de la Promotion et du Marketing	http://investburkina.com/index.php/fr/
Burkina Faso	API-BF (L'Agence de Promotion des Investissements du Burkina Faso)	Mr.	M. Steve SAVADOGO	Chargé de Promotion	http://investburkina.com/index.php/fr/
Burkina Faso	SATEL S.A.	Mr.	Adama OUEDRAOGO	General Administrator	www.satel-burkina.com
Burkina Faso	TROPIC AGRO CHEM	Mr.	SIENOU AL HASSANE	Président Directeur Général	www.tropicagrochem.com
Burkina Faso	PARTENAIRES API-BF	Mr.	Abou Simbel OUATTARA	PDG MOABLAOU SA	
Burkina Faso	PARTENAIRES API-BF	Mr.	Mahamadi SAVADOGO	PDG SMAF	
Burkina Faso	PARTENAIRES API-BF	Mr.	Lassane ZIBA	PDG ZIL TELECOM	
Burkina Faso	PARTENAIRES API-BF	Mr.	Patinde Moussa NIKIEMA	PDG CECONI	
Burkina Faso	PARTENAIRES API-BF	Mr.	Adama OUEDRAOGO	PDG SATEL	
Burkina Faso	PARTENAIRES API-BF	Mr.	Alain BATIENON	DG MEDIASTAT	
Burkina Faso	PARTENAIRES API-BF	Mr.	Emile A. NIKIEMA	DG GTB	
Burkina Faso	PARTENAIRES API-BF	Mr.	Al Hassane SIENOU	PDG TROPIC AGRO CHEM	
Burkina Faso	PARTENAIRES API-BF	Mme	B. Mamounata VELEGDA	PDG ETS VELEGDA	

*Please note that participants are subject to change./参加者は変更になる場合がございます。

LIST OF PARTICIPANTS FROM ECOWAS REGION
1st ECOWAS-JAPAN BUSINESS FORUM

Location	Organization	Prefix	Name	Title	Website
Burkina Faso	CCI-BF (Chambre de Commerce et d'Industrie du Burkina Faso)	Mr.	Sylvain KABRE	AFRICAN IMAGE	
Burkina Faso	CCI-BF (Chambre de Commerce et d'Industrie du Burkina Faso)	Mr.	Sekou NIANG	ALTERNATIVE SARL	
Burkina Faso	CCI-BF (Chambre de Commerce et d'Industrie du Burkina Faso)	Mr.	Emmanuel KABOUI	BURED SARL	
Burkina Faso	CCI-BF (Chambre de Commerce et d'Industrie du Burkina Faso)	Mr.	Ousmane OUEDRAOGO	BURKINA GLOBAL TECH SARL	
Burkina Faso	CCI-BF (Chambre de Commerce et d'Industrie du Burkina Faso)	Mr.	Salif OUEDRAOGO	EOGSF	
Burkina Faso	CCI-BF (Chambre de Commerce et d'Industrie du Burkina Faso)	Mr.	Rasmané OUEDRAOGO	ERO BURKINA SARL	
Burkina Faso	CCI-BF (Chambre de Commerce et d'Industrie du Burkina Faso)	Mr.	Assane TASEMBEDO	ETF SARL	
Burkina Faso	CCI-BF (Chambre de Commerce et d'Industrie du Burkina Faso)	Mr.	L. Hamado KAFANDO	SOHYBEC	
Burkina Faso	CCI-BF (Chambre de Commerce et d'Industrie du Burkina Faso)	Mr.	Boulagma GNANOU	DOFINI PANGA SARL	
Burkina Faso	CCI-BF (Chambre de Commerce et d'Industrie du Burkina Faso)	Mr.	Omar OUEDRAOGO	ETOF INDUSTRIE SARL	
Burkina Faso	CCI-BF (Chambre de Commerce et d'Industrie du Burkina Faso)	Mr.	Emmanuel KABRE	GASMO	
Burkina Faso	CCI-BF (Chambre de Commerce et d'Industrie du Burkina Faso)	Mr.	Euphrasie NIKIEMA	GENERALE DE LA MICRO FINANCE	
Burkina Faso	CCI-BF (Chambre de Commerce et d'Industrie du Burkina Faso)	Mr.	Marceline OUEDRAOGO	KARIBIO ASY	
Burkina Faso	CCI-BF (Chambre de Commerce et d'Industrie du Burkina Faso)	Mr.	Clément BABOU NEBIE	LORYNE SA	
Burkina Faso	CCI-BF (Chambre de Commerce et d'Industrie du Burkina Faso)	Mr.	Jérôme NIKIEMA	MONDE BUSINESS	
Burkina Faso	CCI-BF (Chambre de Commerce et d'Industrie du Burkina Faso)	Mr.	Daouda TARNAGDA	SISDEV SARL	
Burkina Faso	CCI-BF (Chambre de Commerce et d'Industrie du Burkina Faso)	Mr.	Aicha CAMARA	SNOW LION	
Burkina Faso	CCI-BF (Chambre de Commerce et d'Industrie du Burkina Faso)	Mr.	Alexandre KANGUEBEGA	Zénith Conception	

*Please note that participants are subject to change./参加者は変更になる場合がございます。

LIST OF PARTICIPANTS FROM ECOWAS REGION
1st ECOWAS-JAPAN BUSINESS FORUM

Location	Organization	Prefix	Name	Title	Website
Burkina Faso	CCI-BF (Chambre de Commerce et d'Industrie du Burkina Faso)	Mr.	Herman P. COMPAORE	CEO of Internet Puissance Plus SA	
Cote d'Ivoire	Court of Arbitration of Cote d'Ivoire	Mr.	Yacouba Tall	President/Head of Cote d'Ivoire Delegation	www.caci.ci
Cote d'Ivoire	Court of Arbitration of Cote d'Ivoire	Mr.	Abondio Francois	Secretary General	www.caci.ci
Cote d'Ivoire	CAGEFAS	Mr.	Boni Charles	Director General	
Cote d'Ivoire	AGINEC	Mr.	Kouamelan Francois	Manager	www.generalconstructionci.com
Cote d'Ivoire	GAGINEC GROUPE	Mr.	Prograwa Moumouni	CEO	www.agninecroupe.com
Cote d'Ivoire	YET ENTREPRISE	Mrs.	Kpan Yetty Natacha R.	Managing Director	
Ghana	Ghana Free Zones Board	Mr.	Albert Twum	Chief Executive	http://www.gfzb.com.gh/
Ghana	Ministry of Foreign Affairs & Regional Integration	Mrs.	Sena Siaw-Boateg	Director/Africa & Regional Integration Bureau	http://www.mofep.gov.gh/
Ghana	CDH Financial	Mr.	Emmanuel Adu-Sarkodea	Group Chief Executive	http://www.cdgroup.co/
Ghana	Ministry of Trade & Industry	Mr.	Gerald Nyarku-Mensah	Ag Director	http://www.anatrade.gov.gh/
Ghana	Ministry of Trade & Industry	Mr.	Kwame Akyianu	Officials of Ayensu Starch Co. Ltd.	http://www.anatrade.gov.gh/
Ghana	Ministry of Foreign Affairs & Regional Integration	Mrs.	Freda Oforiwa Bédiako-Puni	Assistant Director I	http://www.mofep.gov.gh/
Ghana	Ghana Investment Promotion Centre	Ms.	Wendy Nimako Boateng	Legal Officer GIPC	http://www.gipcghana.com/
Ghana	Ghana Investment Promotion Centre	Mr.	Isaac Ebo Newton	Senior Inv. Officer	http://www.gipcghana.com/
Ghana	Ministry of Finance	Mr.	Raymond NAZAR	Micro Economist	http://www.mofep.gov.gh/
Ghana	Ministry of Trade & Industry	Ms.	Racheal Oforiwa A. Sarpong	Assistant Director	http://www.anatrade.gov.gh/
Guinea	Ministry of Energy	Mr.	Taliby SYLLA	Minister	

*Please note that participants are subject to change./参加者は変更になる場合がございます。

LIST OF PARTICIPANTS FROM ECOWAS REGION
1st ECOWAS-JAPAN BUSINESS FORUM

Location	Organization	Prefix	Name	Title	Website
Guinea	Agency for Promotion of Investment Agence de Promotion des Investissements Privés (APIP)	Mr.	Gabriel CURTIS	Directeur Général	
Guinea	Présidence de la République		Adoulaye Magassouba	Conseiller/Suivi et d'Appui	
Guinea	Conseil P./Invest /PPPS		Mohamed GASSAMA	Conseiller Technique	
Guinea	B.C.R.G.		Ismael DIOUBATE	Directeur des Changes	
Guinea	APIP		Salimatou Diallo	Promotion/Investissements	
Guinea	APIP		Mamoudou Nagnalen BARRY	Suivi des Investissements	
Guinea	SOGUIPAMI		Amara Toure	Unité de Coordination	
Guinea	C.P.E.G		El H. Youssouf DIALLO	PDG Transmar	
Guinea	C.P.E.G		Mory CAMARA	Secrétaire Général	
Guinea	Ministère Energie et de l'hyd		Cécé Alexis LOUA	Dteur GI/Bur.d'Etudes et de Strat	
Guinea	Ministère Energie et de l'hyd		Laye Mamadi CHERIF	Dteur GI Adjoint Infrac/SEEG	
Guinea	Ministère Energie et de l'hyd		Lansan FOFANA	Directeur GI/Project Souapiti - Kaléta	
Guinea	Ministry of Agriculture		Sekou SYLLA	Counseller, AFF Economique	
Guinea	Ministry of Finance		Fatoumata Labbo BALAE	Charge d'etudes	
Nigeria	Cross River State of Nigeria	Prof.	Benedict AYADE	Executive Governor	http://www.crossriverstate.gov.ng/
Nigeria	Cross River State of Nigeria	Mr.	Robert Akpong	Governors P.A	http://www.crossriverstate.gov.ng/
Nigeria	Federal Ministry of Tourism, Culture and National Orientation	Mr.	Abdullahi Shittu	Assistant Director,	http://www.crossriverstate.gov.ng/
Nigeria	Federal Ministry of Tourism, Culture and National Orientation	Ms.	Ruby O. Davids	Assistant Director (Bilateral)	http://www.crossriverstate.gov.ng/

*Please note that participants are subject to change./参加者は変更になる場合がございます。

LIST OF PARTICIPANTS FROM ECOWAS REGION
1st ECOWAS-JAPAN BUSINESS FORUM

Location	Organization	Prefix	Name	Title	Website
Nigeria	Nigerian Investment Promotion Commission (NIPC)	Mr.	Eric U. Ani	Assistant Director, South East Asia	http://nipc.gov.ng/
Nigeria	Federal Ministry of Foreign Affairs	Mr.	I. A. Imam	Assistant Director, ECOWAS Division	
Nigeria	Federal Ministry of Power		Mahmud Mamman	Deputy Director (Investment)	http://www.power.gov.ng/
Nigeria	Federal Ministry of Power		Umar Ibrahim El-Turaj	Senior Administration Officer (Investment)	http://www.power.gov.ng/
Nigeria	Federal Ministry of Power	Ms.	Kieriyama Inoingo Beatrice	Administrative Officer II	http://www.power.gov.ng/
Nigeria	Incomtel Nigeria Ltd		Chief Sam O. Anyamele	Managing Director/CEO	http://www.incomtelnigeria.com/
Nigeria	Incomtel Nigeria Ltd		Anyamele Samuel Kelechi	Director	http://www.incomtelnigeria.com/
Nigeria	Top Two Limited	Mr.	Theo Ubani	Managing Director/CEO	http://www.ptwold.com/
Nigeria	Top Two Limited	Mr.	Franklin Ngor	Business Development Manager	http://www.ptwold.com/
Nigeria	Top Two Limited	Ms.	Ayozie Chinwe Thelma	Director	http://www.ptwold.com/
Nigeria	Top Two Limited		Obialo Nmabuiro		
Nigeria	Goldspot Group	Engr.	Lastborn Onwukaikie	GMD/CEO	http://www.goldspotgroup.com/
Nigeria	Masters Energy Group	Dr.	Uchechukwu Sampson Ogah, OON,	President	http://w3.mastersenergyltd.com/
Nigeria	Masters Energy Group	Mr.	Panday Ajay Kumar	Group Chief Operating Officer	http://w3.mastersenergyltd.com/
Nigeria	Masters Energy Group	Mr.	Okechukwu R. Umeoduagu	Geologist, Senior Business Executive	http://w3.mastersenergyltd.com/
Nigeria	Proforce Limited		Adetokunbo Ogundeyin	Group Managing Director	http://www.proforcedefence.com/
Nigeria	Proforce Limited		Hicks Anthony Osagie		http://www.proforcedefence.com/

*Please note that participants are subject to change./参加者は変更になる場合がございます。

LIST OF PARTICIPANTS FROM ECOWAS REGION
1st ECOWAS-JAPAN BUSINESS FORUM

Location	Organization	Prefix	Name	Title	Website
Nigeria	Nigerian Association of Chambers of Commerce, Industry, Mines and Agriculture (NACCIMA)		Alh. Sanusi Hashim		http://www.naccima.com/
Nigeria	Nigerian Association of Chambers of Commerce, Industry, Mines and Agriculture (NACCIMA)		Hajia Fatima Abubakar		http://www.naccima.com/
Nigeria	Chicason Group	Mr.	Alexander Chika Okafor	Chairman/CEO	http://chicasongroup.com/
Nigeria	Chicason Group	Mr.	Nathaniel Salami Abimaje	Executive Director	http://chicasongroup.com/
Nigeria	Chicason Group	Mr.	Abel Chukwunyenye Adike	Executive Director	http://chicasongroup.com/
Nigeria	Top Two Limited		Adaora Ogochuwku Okafor Hope		
Nigeria	Soulrich International	Mr.	Yemi Emiola	CEO	http://www.soulrichconsult.org/
Senegal	Minister of African Integration, NEPAD and Good Governance	Mr.	Khadim Diop	Minister	
Senegal	Agency for Agriculture	Mrs.	Mariama DRAME	Director General	
Senegal	National Agency for Investment Promotion	Mr.	Amadou SANO	Deputy Director General	
Senegal	Ministry of African Integration	Mr.	Jean Antonie DIOUF	Director of ECOWAS Department	http://investinsenegal.com/
Senegal	Ministry of Foreign Affairs	Mr.	Baye Alioune SAMBE	Official	
Togo	Ministry of Trade and Private Sector Promotion	Mr.	ATTARA T'faraba	Secretary General of Tourism	
Togo	Free Trade Zone Authority (SOCIÉTÉ D'ADMINISTRATION DE LA ZONE FRANCHE)	Mr.	SIKPA Atsouvi Yawo	Deputy Director General,	http://www.zonefranchetogo.tg/
Togo	Free Trade Zone Authority (SOCIÉTÉ D'ADMINISTRATION DE LA ZONE FRANCHE)	Mr.	ESSEH-YOVO Kuamivi	Officer	
Togo	Chamber of Commerce and Industry of Togo (Chamber de Commerce et d'Industries du Togo)	Mr.	MEBA Esshouana	President	http://www.cci.tg/
Togo	Chamber of Commerce and Industry of Togo (Chamber de Commerce et d'Industries du Togo)	Mr.	Kodjobi Venance AGOPOME	Vice President	http://www.cci.tg/

*Please note that participants are subject to change./参加者は変更になる場合がございます。